E.CARRINGTON BOGGAN
ATTORNEY
90 PARK AVENUE
NEW YORK 10016

May 15, 1973

Dr. Arthur C. Warner
18 Ober Road
Princeton, New Jersey 08540

Re: American Bar Association

Dear Arthur:

I thought you would like to know that the Council
of the Section on Individual Rights & Responsibilities
of the ABA, at its meeting on May 12th in Washington,
formally adopted the consenting adults resolution and
an accompanying report which I had prepared. The res-
olution is identical to the version adopted by the
Criminal Law Section. I do not yet have authorization
to release the report, however, so I cannot send you a
copy at this time.

Sincerely,
G
E. Carrington Boggan

ECB:1s
cc: Craig W. Pattom, Esq.
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